



Marwa Dabaieh is an Egyptian architect working for the last 11 years in the field of conservation and environmental design. Marwa received her master degree in environmental planning and design in 2006 and her PhD in conservation of vernacular architecture in 2011 from Lund University in Sweden. Marwa mainly applies transdisciplinary approaches in her research work through participatory action research methods. She participated in several design projects in Egypt, MENA region and Europe. She received the Swedish Elna Bengtssons foundation prize for scientific research in 2012 for her PhD project in the Western Desert of Egypt. Marwa had several publications and public lectures in the fields of conservation, environmental design and BioGeometry.

NAME: MARWA DABAIEH

PROFESSION: CONSERVATION ARCHITECT- ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

SUMMARY

- 11 years of experience in conservation, environmental design and teaching,

EDUCATION

LTH-Faculty of Engineering, Lund University, Sweden December 2011

- Doctoral degree in architectural conservation.

Faculty of Engineering, Cairo University, Egypt June 2006

- Master Degree in architecture.

Faculty of Engineering, Cairo University, Egypt. June 2003

- Pre-master in architecture in environmental planning and design.

Faculty of Fine Arts, Helwan University, Egypt. June 2001

- Bachelor in Architecture.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Post: Assistant professor Sep. 2012-present

Ain Shams University- Faculty of Engineering, Architecture Department, Egypt

Researcher Dec. 2011-June 2012

LTH-Faculty of Engineering, Lund University, Sweden

Post: Assistant lecture Sept. 2007 –Sep. 2009

MIU university – Faculty of Engineering –Architecture department

Post: Senior Architect July 2006 - June 2007

BioGeometry Energy Systems. (Dr .Ibrahim Karim consultants)

Post : Architect-Senior Architect October 2001-June 2006

Engineering group for architecture and antiquities (Dr/Mona Zakaria architects)

